Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION IV-A
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors, School Heads, Teachers and All Others
Congg E
FROM: ELIAS A. ALICAYA, JR. Ed.

Assistant Schools Divisioff*Superintendent
Officer — in — Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CASCADING OF THE SERIES OF WEBINARS IN LINE WITH THE BRIGADA
ESKWELA 2020 IN THE NEW NORMAL

DATE : 24 August 2020

This office through the School Governance and Operations Division Social Mobilization and
Networking Section directs all concerned to cascade the series of webinars in line with the Brigada
Eskwela 2020 in the new normal held last July and August, 2020. Submission of the Accomplishment
Report of these activities may be sent through depedquezonasp@gmail.com on or before September
30, 2020.

Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION IV-A
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

ACCOMPLISHMENT REPORT
CASCADING OF WEBINAR SERIES

District:

School:

School Head: |

BE School Coordinator: ‘
|
|

I INTRODUCTION:

1. ATTENDANCE:

. NARRATIVE:

Iv. PHOTO DOCUMENTATION:

Prepared by:

BE School Coordinator

Noted by:

School Head
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